

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1002

Page 1, line 1, replace "two" with "a" and replace "subdivisions" with "subdivision"

Page 2, line 23, after "highways" insert ", and on paved highways other than under subdivision g if within the time period of one-half hour after sunset to one-half hour before sunrise"

Page 2, line 30, replace "Two" with "A" and replace "subdivisions" with "subdivision"

Page 2, line 31, replace "are" with "is"

Page 3, remove lines 1 and 2

Page 3, line 3, replace "Seventy-five" with "Seventy" and replace "120.70" with "112.65"

Page 3, line 4, after "highways" insert "if within the time period of one-half hour before sunrise to one-half hour after sunset"

Page 3, after line 7, insert:

**"SECTION 2.** A new section to chapter 4-05.1 of the North Dakota Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

**State board of agricultural research - Apportionment of research funds.**

1. The state board of agricultural research annually shall apportion the proceeds of the agricultural research fund as follows:
  - a. Seventy percent to research activities affecting North Dakota agricultural commodities that account for at least two percent of the gross sales of all agricultural commodities grown or produced in the state.
  - b. Eighteen percent to research activities affecting North Dakota animal agriculture; and
2. The state board of agricultural research shall solicit proposals for research from the public and private sectors and shall appoint committees to review the proposals and award the agricultural research grants on a competitive basis."

Page 5, line 23, replace "study" with "consider studying"

Page 5, replace lines 28 through 31 with:

Page 5, after line 7, insert:

"**SECTION 3.** A new section to chapter 4-05.1 of the North Dakota Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

**State board of agricultural research - Apportionment of research funds.**

1. The state board of agricultural research annually shall apportion the proceeds of the agricultural research fund as follows:
  - a. Seventy percent to research activities affecting North Dakota agricultural commodities that account for at least two percent of the gross sales of all agricultural commodities grown or produced in the state.
  - b. Eighteen percent to research activities affecting North Dakota animal agriculture; and
  - c. Twelve percent to research activities affecting new and emerging crops in North Dakota.
2. The state board of agricultural research shall solicit proposals for research from the public and private sectors and shall appoint committees to review the proposals and award the agricultural research grants on a competitive basis.
3. The state board of agricultural research shall develop policies regarding the award of research grants, including requirements for matching funds, cooperation with other in-state and out-of-state researchers, and coordination with other in-state and out-of-state proposed or ongoing research projects."

Page 7, after line 7, insert:

"**SECTION 5.** A new section to chapter 15-40.1 of the North Dakota Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

**Per student payments - Limited English proficient students.** In addition to any other payments provided for by this chapter, each school district is entitled to receive three hundred dollars for each student who has been assessed by the student's school district and determined to have negligible or very limited English language skills as evidenced by a classification of level I or II using the Woodcock-Munoz language survey."

Page 9, after line 4, insert:

**SECTION 7. Parent-teacher conferences - Compensatory time.** Notwithstanding any other law, a school board may provide teachers employed by the school district with hour-for-hour compensatory time for participation in parent-teacher conferences held outside normal school hours between the effective date of this Act and June 30, 2005.

**SECTION 8. EMERGENCY.** This Act is declared to be an emergency measure."

Page 10, after line 6, insert:

**"SECTION 10.** A new subsection to section 43-17-01 of the North Dakota Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

"Practice of medicine across state lines" means the rendering of a written or otherwise documented medical opinion concerning diagnosis or treatment of a patient within this state by a physician located outside this state as a result of transmission of individual patient data by electronic or other means from within this state to the physician or the physician's agent or the rendering of treatment to a patient within this state by a physician located outside this state as a result of transmission of individual patient data by electronic or other means from within this state to the physician or the physician's agent."

Page 11, after line 7, insert:

**"SECTION 12.** A new paragraph to subdivision e of subsection 2 of section 26.1-36-09 of the North Dakota Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

If outpatient treatment services are provided by a licensed professional clinical counselor through an employee assistance program, the program may not bill the insurance company, nonprofit health service corporation, or health maintenance organization for the services."

Page 12, after line 15, insert:

**"SECTION 13. AMENDMENT.** Section 4-05.1-01 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

**4-05.1-01. Definitions.** In this chapter, unless the context otherwise requires:

1. "Agricultural experiment station" means the North Dakota state university main research center, ~~center~~, station Dickinson research ~~extension~~ center, the Williston research extension center, the Langdon research ~~extension~~ center, the central grasslands research ~~extension~~ center, the Carrington research extension center, the Hettinger research ~~extension~~ center, the north central research extension center, ~~the agronomy seed farm~~, and any other department or agency designated by the state board of higher education.
2. ~~"Center director"~~ "Director" means the director of the North Dakota agricultural experiment station.
3. "Superintendent" means an administrator in charge of a research ~~or research extension~~ center.
- ~~3-~~ 4. "Station director" means the administrator of the agricultural experiment station."

Page 13, line 22, replace "40,678,794" with "40,702,794"

Page 15, line 2, after "43-17-26.1" insert a comma and after "to" insert "the practice of medicine,"

Page 15, line 1, after "reenact" insert "subdivision e of subsection 4 of section 49-23-03 of the North Dakota Century Code and"

Page 15, after line 3, insert:

**"SECTION 15. AMENDMENT.** Subdivision e of subsection 4 of section 49-23-03 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

- e. The notification center must be in operation by ~~March~~ July 1, ~~1998~~ 2005."

Renumber accordingly